At the conclusion of this paper Dr. Ireland took the chair.

Dr. URQUHART read a paper on "Nomenclature of Diseases" (see page 236).
On the motion of Dr. TURNBULL, a hearty vote of thanks was accorded Dr. Ireland for presiding during the latter part of the meeting.

IRISH DIVISION.

A meeting was held, by the courtesy of the President and Fellows, at the Royal College of Physicians of Ireland, Dublin, on January 28th, 1903. Present:—Dr. Oscar Woods in the chair, also Drs. Drapes, Norman, Hetherington, Nolan, O'Neill, Eustace, Leeper, Finegan, and Dawson (Hon. Sec.). Intimations of regret at being unable to attend were notified from Drs. W. Graham, Oakshott, Maloney, and Cooke.

The minutes of the previous meeting were taken as read, confirmed, and signed. Dr. CONOLLY NORMAN asked permission to bring forward the following resolution, not on the agenda paper, which he proposed in suitable terms:—"The Irish Division of the Medico-Psychological Association assembled at their stated meeting this day desire to convey to their esteemed colleague, Dr. Seward, of the Colney Hatch Asylum, the expression of their warmest sympathy in the trouble that has befallen him through the calamitous fire in his institution yesterday. Such a calamity must touch every heart, but knowing how much distress it must particularly cause to Dr. Seward, we desire to assure him of our sincere sympathy."

The CHAIRMAN, in seconding the motion, remarked that if this dreadful occurrence were the means of stopping the erection of such dangerous structures as that which had been destroyed—structures to which he believed all superintendents were opposed—it would not be an unmixed evil. The resolution was passed unanimously, and the Secretary was instructed to send a copy to Dr. Seward forthwith.

TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING.

It was decided not at present to fix the time or place of the next meeting of the Division.

DIVISIONAL OFFICERS.

It was unanimously decided that the following names should be recommended to the Council as Divisional Officers for the ensuing year, viz., Dr. W. R. Dawson as Divisional Secretary, and Dr. T. Drapes as Junior Examiner; also that Dr. M. J. Nolan should be recommended for a seat on the Council.

ELECTION OF ORDINARY MEMBER.

The following was unanimously elected by ballot:—Henry T. Bewley, M.D. (Dublin), F.R.C.P.I., etc., Visiting Physician, Bloomfield Asylum; Physician to the Adelaide Hospital, Dublin, etc. (proposed by Drs. W. R. Dawson, C. Norman, and H. M. Eustace).

VOTE OF THANKS.

It was proposed by the Secretary, seconded by Dr. Nolan, and carried unanimously, "That the best thanks of the Division be conveyed to the President and Fellows of the Royal College of Physicians for kindly placing a room in the College at their disposal for the meeting."

Hour of Meeting.

The Secretary reported that only a few replies had been received to the inquiries which, as directed, he had made of the members regarding the most convenient hour for the Divisional Meetings. He was directed to write to the members again on the matter, enclosing a reply postcard.

COMMUNICATIONS.

Dr. CONOLLY NORMAN contributed a communication entitled "Notes on Hallucinations" (see page 272).

Dr. Dawson read a paper entitled "A Case of Hebephrenia" (see page 303).

DINNER.

Some of the members dined together at the Jammet Hotel, Dublin, in the evening.

PARLIAMENTARY NOTES.

The King's Speech in opening Parliament this year contained no mention of lunacy legislation.

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 26TH.

Lunacy in Ireland.

Mr. CLANCY asked the Chief Secretary to the Lord Lieutenant of Ireland whether, in view of the increase in lunatic asylum charges in Ireland in recent years, he would consider the expediency of appointing a select committee to inquire into the cause or causes of the growth of local expenditure on lunatic asylums in that country, and to consider whether any means could be found of limiting or reducing the burden on Irish ratepayers which was involved.

the burden on Irish ratepayers which was involved.

Mr. WYNDHAM replied: The statistics of insanity do most unfortunately show an increase in the numbers of the registered insane. This increase is not confined to Ireland. There has necessarily been a corresponding expansion in the contributions from local rates and from Parliamentary grants for the provision of accommodation for the insane and for their maintenance. The proposal in the question has already been dealt with in the Reports of the Royal Commission on Local Taxation, and I see no reason for further investigation.

TUESDAY, MARCH 3RD.

Mental Derangement.

Dr. FARQUHARSON asked the Attorney-General whether the Government would consider proposals to legalise in England a system similar to that which was in operation in Scotland for the private care of persons showing symptoms of incipient mental derangement who could not be certified as insanc.

incipient mental derangement who could not be certified as insane.

Sir ROBERT FINLAY replied: The Government has already assented to the principle of such legislation, and a clause dealing with the subject was contained in the Lunacy Bill of 1900. That Bill was introduced by the Lord Chancellor into the House of Lords at the beginning of the session and was passed; it came down to the House of Commons on March 8th, 1900, but had to be withdrawn on July 16th.

Thursday, March 5th.

Treatment of Harmless Lunatics.

Mr. Hammond asked the Chief Secretary to the Lord Lieutenant of Ireland, having regard to the restrictions placed upon boards of guardians in Ireland in the treatment of harmless lunatics, if he would favour the proposal for the assimilation of the law in Ireland to that in Scotland, under which it is practicable to have these persons boarded and cared for in the homes of the peasantry.

Mr. WYNDHAM replied: The question of making better provision for the treatment of harmless lunatics in Ireland is receiving consideration.

ABERDEEN ROYAL ASYLUM. DR. ALEXANDER ASSAULTED.

At a Sheriff and Jury Court lately, a patient in the Royal Asylum appeared on a charge of having assaulted J. T—, at the farm of Knaven, New Deer, on August